LADD PETROLEUM CORPORATION /

830 Denver Club Building
Denver, Colorado 80202
Telephone (303) 282-3080

June 2, 1980

New Mexico 0Oil Conservation Division
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, NM 87410

Re: Iadd Petroleum Corporation
Knauff "B" #1-E
P 31-28N-10W
San Juan County, NM

Gentlemen:

This is to certify that deviation tests were run on the captioned
well and the following is a true report of those tests:

18 at 710° 3/4‘03 at 3960"
A 81: 1880 3/4O at 4106"
3/40 at 2467 364 at 5593
3/4O at 2967’ L~ at 6204'
3/4° at 3459' 1° at 6435'
Very truly yours, e ‘
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Subscribed and sworn to before me on this 7 zz day of ; :2 2. . 1980.
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A Subsidiary of Utah International Inc.



